Winston, Kathy

From: Gary A. Conklin [Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 2:31 PM

To: Winston, Kathy

Cc: Rick J. Krinock; Cristina M. Diaz

Subject: paint related waste and blaster machine

Attachments: paint bucket and sandblaster 001.jpg; paint bucket and sandblaster 003.jpg; paint bucket and

sandblaster 004.jpg; paint bucket and sandblaster 006.jpg

Hi Kathy,

Here is the paint waste container and the blast machine that we were not using. We disassembled the machine for
disposal.

Also | should have later today or tomorrow morning the waste determination results from the lab on the sand waste and
the parts cleaner waste for our records

Thanks Gary
Gary A. Conklin KELLY TRACTOR CO
SERVICE MANAGER 5460 OKEECHOBEE BLVD
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33417-4587
tel: 561-683-2015 X130
fax: 561-681-7836
Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com mobile: 561-436-1807 @

Want to always have my latest info? Want a signature like this?
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